
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Carl Castles, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, November 29, 2017, at 4:00 p.m. in Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 15 
 
II. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 32  AS Program of Study in Fire Science.  Modification to an existing program. 
Item 32.a  FIRE 115 Fire Fighter I Essentials.  Change title to Firefighter I Foundations and 

change course description. 
Item 32.b  FIRE 130 Fire Service Management and Law.  Change title to Firefighter 

Leadership and Influence, update prerequisite, and change course description. 
Item 32.c  FIRE 201 Firefighter Resilience.  New course. 
 
Item 19  MS in Adventure Leadership in Health and Recreation with Options in Recreation 

Therapy and Adventure Leadership and 3+2 option.  New program. 
 
Item 22  BS Major in Mathematics Teaching Licensure Option Single Subject Endorsement.  

Modification to an existing program. 
Item 22.a  Teaching Minor in Mathematics.  Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 36  Teaching Endorsement in Special Education (P-12).  Modification to an existing 

program. 
Item 36.a  Non-Endorsable Teaching Minor in Special Education (P-12) Concentration.  

Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 37  BSEd Secondary Education/Special Education (P-12) Double Major.  Modification 

to an existing program. 
 
Item 39  BS Major in Health Administration.  Modification to an existing program. 
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